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Fwd: Vital Signs 02-20-19

kathy kitchens <kathy.downie@me.com> Thu, Feb 21, 2019 at 4:36 PM
To: kathy.downie77@gmail.com

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: TCMA <webmaster@tcmalliance.org>

Date: February 20, 2019 at 11:07:51 AM CST

To: Kathy Kitchens Downie <kathy.downie@me.com>
Subject: Vital Signs 02-20-19

Reply-To: webmaster@tcmalliance.org

Can't See This M ge? View in a browser

%
Travis County r é Medical Alliance

WHAT'S COMING UP:

February 22-23 - Austin Energy Regional Science Festival
February 27 - Book Club
March 5 - First Tuesdays at the Capitol
March 27 - Book Club
March 30 - Party with a Purpose (tickets on sale here)
April 2 - First Tuesdays at the Capitol
April 3 - Austin Adventures Group (RSVP)
April 16 - General Meeting
April 24 - Book Club
May 7 - First Tuesdays at the Capitol
May 17 - TMAF Gala
May 22 - Book Club

Click on an event to read more!
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Travis County Medical Alliance Foundation Saturday, March 30 6 PM

PARTY WITH A PURPOSE hrserd

www.tcmalliance.org

casual attire ® gourmet food truck fare * speciality drinks, open bar ® customized music selections

At the home of Dr. Kevin & Christi Bozic — 4360 River Garden Trail, Austin 78746
Hail a ride or enjoy complimentary valet parking
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Thank you to these Party with a Purpose 2019 Sponsors

$5,000 Gold Star Sponsors
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@ Seton | ASCENSION ) US ANESTHESIA

PARTNERS-TEXAS

Clinical Pathology Associates
St. David's Healthcare & St. David's Foundation
Travis County Medical Society
Capitol Anesthesiology/US Anesthesia Partners Central Texas Division

$2,500 Silver Star Sponsors
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Group, P.L.L.C.
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Austin

Gastroenterology Austin Anesthesiology Group

AUSTIN
../ CANCER CENTER

POOLS éoPATIOS
Creating Beautiful Backyards’
Sarah & Ernest Butler
Texas Medical Association o Y W . g— Y
Insurance Trust : ” ——
CapitalMedicalClinic
Serving Austin since 1934

$500 Bright Star Sponsors
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Community Service Update
Thank you to all the members who volunteered at the Diaper bank last week! TCMA
members took inventory, wrapped, and organized diapers for the Austin Diaper Bank. We
aim to do one more community service project there by the end of the school year.

Thank you to Christina Fenrich, Beth O’Farrell, Wendy Propst, Jenny Stern, and Melissa
Smith. We even had some teenagers from the Kids Care Club come on their day off from
school! Thank you, Wendy, for bringing them!

Book Club News

Upcoming books, dates, and reviewers are:

February 27: Shelly Ozdil will review Educated by Tara Westover.

March 27: Pat Wallis will review Nineteen Minutes by Jodi Picoult.

April 24: Mary Darby will review The Girl With Seven Names by Hyeonsea Lee.

May 22: Kathy Trizna will review Next Year in Havana by Chanel Cleeton.

Locations are available by joining the group and getting the emailed reminders, or by contacting
Pat Wallis at patriciaawallis@gmail.com or 512-327-7505.
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Thank you, Steel Magnolias!

A big THANK YOU to Steel Magnolias for donating a portion of their proceeds from
the month of January to the TCMA! Steel Magnolias manager Janey Richardson
presented Lara Norris with a check for $231.51!

Thank you Lara Norris for being flexible with your schedule to take a picture and pick
up the check!
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86TH LEGISLATIVE SESSION 2019
Feb.5 - March5 < April2 - May 7
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Become an Advocacy Amba:
Join TMA Alliance Past President Patty Loose and TMA lobbyists

v Opportunity to meet legislators and their staff from across the state
v Easyway to learn grassroots advocacy

v Simple meet-and-greet visits

v Help educate staffers about TMA's legislative agenda by leaving advocacy
material behind

v Learn how to navigate the Capitol

Call Pam Udall (512) 370-1357 or email pam.udall @texmed.org to reserve your spot.

Texmed.org/FirstTuesdays
TEXAS MEDICAL TEREXTARS
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AUSTIN ENERGY REGIONAL SCIENCE FESTIVAL

TCMA is helping to sponsor this festival running February 22-23 that "promotes
the study of science and technology among our students, strengthening the
Central Texas economy and increasing educational levels. It is the only regional
science fair in Texas that includes competition for elementary students as a way
of encouraging early interest in the sciences and is among the largest of Texas'
20 science fairs."

If you are interested in being a judge or a volunteer, please check out their
volunteer website here.
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24814 Hamilton Pool Rd.
Round Mountain, TX 78663

Thank You Fund Drive Donors!

SPONSOR
Sarah & Ernest Butler

PARTNER
Tera Ferguson & Douglas Rivera

GOLD
Berenice & Jason Craig
Dr. and Mrs. Mark Crozier (in honor of Drs. Mark and Matthew Crozier [father & son])
Susan & Robert Epstein
Carla & Byron Wilkenfield

ASSOCIATE
Elaine & Steve Agatston
Vicki & Guy Blumhagen
Martha Fletcher Coons (in memory of Tricia Fletcher)
Dr. and Mrs. Richard I. Coons (in memory of Tricia Fletcher)
Julie & Rob Cowan
Mary & Byron Darby
Paul Harford & Sandy DunnDr. and Mrs. Robert Foster
Sherrie & Dr. Bob Frachtman
Elaine & Michael Kasper
Wendy & Shannon Kratzer

A__ A M~__ramAa_r—_ _a_



Al & DdVviu wvicrdridariua
Shannon & Jeff McNeil
Lara & Bob Norris
Shelly & Erol Ozdil
Beth & Kevin O'Farrell
Wendy & Tony Propst
Beth & Bob Schlechter
Maryann & Brian Sayers
Melissa & Todd Smith
Sharon & David Sneed

CONTRIBUTOR
Dr. and Mrs. Sean Blaydon
Dr. and Mrs. James Cullington
Christi & Mark Dammert
Sue Eichler
Christina & Arnold Fenrich
Charlotte & Sonny Haro
Kelly & Dr. Brannon Hyde
Dr. and Mrs. Laurence Ligon (Julie)
Patty & lke Loose
Ann & Hector Morales
Dr. And Mrs. Boyd Morgan (Sherry)
Cindy & David Nelson
Michelle & Tuan Nguyen
Cheryl & Jim Robinson
Betty Stuart & Todd Scharnberg
Lydia & Tony Soldano
Jenny Stern
Karen & Michael Teneriello
Barbara Tindel (in memory of Jerry Tindel, M.D.)
Jeanne Umstattd (in memory of Laura Robinson Caven)
Pat & Ted Wallis
Belda Zamora, M.D.

OTHER
Caroline Biebas, M.D.
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Fund Drive Time
Our goal is to have 100% participation for this important fund raiser! Check out more about the
fund drive HERE, including a link to make an online donation. (A $100 donation could buy
seven bicycle helmets for Hard Hats for Little Kids and three diabetic foot care kits for the

Volunteer Healthcare Clinic.)

Please help us support the needs of the greater Austin area!
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TMAF 26th Annual Gala!

Save The Date!

Friday, May 17, 2019 @Mﬁ@ﬁ@

oR0A0S0 P —
Hilton Anatole Dallas at the TMAF 26th Annual Gala

COCKTAILS « DINNER «» AUCTIONS « LIVE MUSIC

MAY 17 - DALLAS, TX

<Do>C>

4300 North Lamar Boulevard Austin, TX 78756 512-206-1270

www.tcmalliance.org @

You've received this email because you are a subscriber of this site

If you feel you received it by mistake or wish to unsubscribe, click here


https://u6046352.ct.sendgrid.net/wf/click?upn=7IXSCQf1wOspciFMh1QxwvlROCpnBFtBX400RRoNwdJzA8gxuEPjn4QlHIclQBY66WB32Searh9OnQ5-2BwkdWVLmeAWfpi2k-2FVXwyvxrW7ms-3D_r-2B6rBVPyGmD0fdN9orXYpdV-2BpMCl2OYFgbwfMbFaZs2GmZW4pMabXJs9rmz5KSMYXtLxsmC4DIH86Z92RhRQSIOQuuV9mcOubUckQMJoCqIwXg0vkoZxSePzU4B4l0gnP3Ha5HJxVbSKsAd-2FuXV8VqXjGB1NdKdMMNb2Rh9ajjwQHH5OcXKH8DGHLOpOyPIuOad4xLfaP14XvBGnS-2FOeR2QNRj2nfzhzrQG29dQSfmWAW7-2Bi0cAp-2BsUtbNr-2Brf9speytEpwECLMN2Tl008-2B5rb6pXiUF3l8PaNtNdU5pBSAaMp3LOMWqmSBC3-2BNS7-2Fg6RiSxgm39dgWkhXjtVKlzeMwiTDk5qimtf7LXqp0Pdw00IDJVMHAitJLCJD3iqXGOd-2BpH1SNH-2Bi3DYeli6OaN6RaiLzjbtHiDO501RpFIxAcsr21XhwRG0I6SJ-2Fg7eUDIXJheiHLU3GF3xHvPCVD2079tzHIk-2FhzsTJ0WHSPHvZqn53seZ3OBhDSwQcFFZBBYHncuSrtqX4-2FGsled5SFidhFdAOpDsFXWqChQJcauqqRPOdHxyBsoaL7Q5cdFbnyT
tel:512-206-1270
https://u6046352.ct.sendgrid.net/wf/click?upn=7IXSCQf1wOspciFMh1QxwkV8XaRLaBciD6y6Ta-2Fz6gwaQiXkTTXAGLCG9JtYq-2BYVjM8f1rUBgPYcaCTE5HFzZm7kvUT4O69bnlqugYA2Rwgmu2b40GnApvWOEe3hIN9XjYi6o6iYl5dnq3cFmTminUVrxUdlLfN1tH7oWNNg7Of0xMnQvDvtXwCzZPfz8SKBy0HQlZgDuGMFR-2BtW5mFDhmgNENny-2BaVHjAlrmn3zXICvpOzU9VH9u8r-2BkGvfcRn772DiTJrrq8HuK7XA413W8Pe-2FQiFHE2i6AUnIdWbPAePJq8v6wU4GGSoJf0KR-2BO2vpnue2wvzXLCBO5Uu1yE3PQ-3D-3D_r-2B6rBVPyGmD0fdN9orXYpdV-2BpMCl2OYFgbwfMbFaZs2GmZW4pMabXJs9rmz5KSMYXtLxsmC4DIH86Z92RhRQSIOQuuV9mcOubUckQMJoCqIwXg0vkoZxSePzU4B4l0gnP3Ha5HJxVbSKsAd-2FuXV8VqXjGB1NdKdMMNb2Rh9ajjwQHH5OcXKH8DGHLOpOyPIuOad4xLfaP14XvBGnS-2FOeR2QNRj2nfzhzrQG29dQSfmWAW7-2Bi0cAp-2BsUtbNr-2Brf9speytEpwECLMN2Tl008-2B5rb6pXiUF3l8PaNtNdU5pBSAaMp3LOMWqmSBC3-2BNS7-2Fg6RiSxgm39dgWkhXjtVKlzeMwiTDk5qimtf7LXqp0Pdw00IDJVMHAitJLCJD3iqXGOd-2BpH1SNH-2Bi3DYeli6OaN6RaiLzjbtHiDO501RpFIxAdRG8sF1l-2BsX5yISajXoJuIuOeVol85-2FLvRnalqOFPIwRNsUVgHoDxg7Fc1hsyLmQTy97jS-2BTHttpd2HEPsI3eKwHVmK7t0qdtLQWq-2FWGWeLiYfoizARKHFyP3rmi0rdpoyRpG-2BH8WZ9FfG7O1KxERJ
https://u6046352.ct.sendgrid.net/wf/click?upn=7IXSCQf1wOspciFMh1QxwkV8XaRLaBciD6y6Ta-2Fz6gzim2fCV5v-2ByJcVX4q41Sn0_r-2B6rBVPyGmD0fdN9orXYpdV-2BpMCl2OYFgbwfMbFaZs2GmZW4pMabXJs9rmz5KSMYXtLxsmC4DIH86Z92RhRQSIOQuuV9mcOubUckQMJoCqIwXg0vkoZxSePzU4B4l0gnP3Ha5HJxVbSKsAd-2FuXV8VqXjGB1NdKdMMNb2Rh9ajjwQHH5OcXKH8DGHLOpOyPIuOad4xLfaP14XvBGnS-2FOeR2QNRj2nfzhzrQG29dQSfmWAW7-2Bi0cAp-2BsUtbNr-2Brf9speytEpwECLMN2Tl008-2B5rb6pXiUF3l8PaNtNdU5pBSAaMp3LOMWqmSBC3-2BNS7-2Fg6RiSxgm39dgWkhXjtVKlzeMwiTDk5qimtf7LXqp0Pdw00IDJVMHAitJLCJD3iqXGOd-2BpH1SNH-2Bi3DYeli6OaN6RaiLzjbtHiDO501RpFIxAfteUI9rM59-2FVftVa6goZMFv39fXhD9N0VFcag8fzk6uccQEqlsdH3NUW6tNt0ioHnv3H-2Fl0-2FKd03VsB8XJ4mxj4Ki0wymqsXPHBow8w-2Bzwc9m2Ve9oIhiH6ABv9bB-2BSR-2BJJA81JUPw3eGzhUz1MwP9
http://www.wix.com/my-account/contacts/unsubscribe?metaSiteId=2d00494f-15be-416f-8c1e-33d355dd03e6&unsubscribeToken=&siteName=tcmalliance

